Fleck, Chad

From: Fleck, Chad

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 3:16 PM

To: DaneCom, Administration

Subject: DaneCom Outreach Update 5/5/2016
Attachments: GenComm_Flyer_GenTechExpo2016.pdf
Hello All!

Attached is a flyer / invitation to stop by the GenTech Expo, located at the General Communications Madison office on
May 25" from 9am — 4pm.

This event will have DaneCom-related component where you can see an actual DaneCom equipment shelter, a Harris
Symphony radio dispatch console, and more! There will also be a technician on site from General Communications who
can assist radio programmers in answering questions they may have with some DaneCom radio programming. Please
check out the flyer for more details.

Some of the personnel that have worked — and are working on bringing DaneCom to life will be there to assist in
answering any questions.

If you have the chance, please stop by. This is a great opportunity to see some of the elements of DaneCom that you
normally wouldn’t see — all in one place! Feel free to register for the event at: http://www.gencomm.com

If you have any questions about the GenTech Expo, please contact General Communications at 608-271-4848.

Chad Fleck

Radio System Administrator

Dane County 911

210 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd #109
Madison, WI 53703

(608)283-2912 desk

(608)509-3258 cell
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Wednesday May 25th, 2016
9:00 am to 4:00 pm At Our Madison Location

Come out and see the latest technology and live demos from
Harris and get caught up on all things DaneCom/P25!

Register Online At
www.gencomm.com/gentechregister
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